Department of Child and Family Services
Jacksonville District Office
123 Main Street
Jacksonville, Mock State 12006
1-888-777-2000

July 13, 2020

Ms. Janet Morgan
1245 Daniel Coving Lane
Jacksonville, Mock State 12006

Dear Ms. Morgan:

| am writing to you as you have not responded to my phone messages, and you were not at
home when | visited on July 1, 2, and 3, 2020. Please contact me as soon as possible so that
we can review the status of your case. | can be reached at 1-888-777-2000 ext. 111, or you can
email me at jcassidy@DCFS.com to schedule a time to meet. You may also contact my
supervisor, Myra Jennings, at 1-888-777-2000 ext. 121 or at mjennings@DCFS.com.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

7ennifer C&w’i@
Jennifer Cassidy, LMSW
In-Home Services Worker

Department of Child and Family Services

Mailed to Residence
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Department of Child and Family Services
Jacksonville District Office
123 Main Street Jacksonville, Mock State 12006
1-888-777-2000

July 16, 2020

Ms. Janet Morgan
1245 Daniel Coving Lane
Jacksonville, Mock State 12006

Dear Ms. Morgan:

On July 14, 2020, Jessica Morgan, Layla Morgan, and Kerry Morgan were removed from your
care and placed into the custody of the Department of Child and Family Services. The children
have been placed in foster care.

This authority is time limited. A petition to extend custody was filed by the Department of Child
and Family Services on July 16, 2020, in the District Court. The court has scheduled an
emergency hearing on this matter in front of Judge Juliette Owen on July 20, 2020, at 1:00 p.m.
At this hearing, there will be a judicial determination as to whether the children will remain in
foster care.

You are entitled to representation by an attorney. An attorney will be appointed for you for the
initial hearing. If you cannot afford an attorney, you may contact the Office of the Public
Defender at 1-888-888-8000 and request continued appointment.

If you have questions, please contact me at 1-888-777-2000, ext. 122.

Sincerely,

Brooke [ tlwan

Brooke Tillman, BSW
Foster Care Worker
Department of Child and Family Services

Hand Delivered to Jail




Department of Child and Family Services
Jacksonville District Office
123 Main Street
Jacksonville, Mock State 12006
1-888-777-2000

July 16, 2020

Dear Mr. Rogers:

On July 14, 2020, Jessica Morgan was removed from the care of Janet Morgan and placed into
the custody of the Department of Child and Family Services. The child has been placed in foster
care.

This authority is time limited. A petition to extend custody was filed by the Department of Child
and Family Services on today’s date in the District Court. The court has scheduled an
emergency hearing on this matter in front of Judge Juliette Owen on July 20, 2020, at 1:00 p.m.
At this hearing, there will be a judicial determination as to whether the child will remain in foster
care.

You are entitled to representation by an attorney. An attorney will be appointed for you for the
initial hearing. If you cannot afford an attorney, you may contact the Office of the Public
Defender at 1-888-888-8000 and request continued appointment.

If you have questions, please contact me at 1-888-777-2000, ext. 122

Sincerely,

Brooke [ittnan

Brooke Tillman BSW
Foster Care Worker
Department of Child and Family Services

Mailed to Mock State Correctional Facility




